

Zappala, Chuck

From: John.Cabala@faa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 1:04 PM
To: Zappala, Chuck; kathryn.hosford@fcc.gov; jeffrey.kam@fcc.gov
Cc: jerrold.sandors@faa.gov; oscar.alvarez@faa.gov; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov; rodney.murphy@faa.gov; michael.biggs@faa.gov; robert.frazier@faa.gov; Duane.Williams@pentagon.af.mil; Fred.Moorefield@pentagon.af.mil
Subject: Fw: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION FOR BOEING ST. LOUIS PRODUCTION LINE JDAM GPSTESTING



05-1114.pdf



FAA letter for JDAM
WD2XHX and...



WD2XHX.pdf



Technical
Description.pdf



System Diagram
1.pdf



System Diagram
2.pdf

Mr. Zappala,

The FAA does not object to the subject request. Boeing's JDAM test fits within the latest (attached) NTIA policy/criteria (which applies to federal applications), and I believe the FCC is applying the same criteria.

Only problem I foresee is the tight timeline--1 Jul

Ms. Hosford, Mr. Kam, in the interest of national defense to keep the production line open, anything you can do to expedite the application is greatly appreciated. Is it possible to allow them a one-time STA to keep them operating till the experimental license makes it through the FAS?

JOHN CABALA, Lt Col, USAF
Spectrum Engineering Services
Federal Aviation Administration
800 Independence Ave, SW
Washington DC 20591
V 202 267-8584
F 202 267-5901

----- Forwarded by John Cabala/AWA/FAA on 06/01/2005 03:30 PM -----

Oscar
Alvarez/AWA/FAA

06/01/2005 09:45
AM

Jerrold Sandors/AWA/FAA@FAA

John Cabala/AWA/FAA@FAA, Phyllis
Buecheler/AWA/FAA@FAA

To

cc

Subject

Fw: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION FOR
BOEING ST. LOUIS PRODUCTION LINE
JDAM GPS TESTING

Jerry,

Please take action.

Thanks,

Oscar
FAA ATC Spectrum Engineering Services
202-267-7531

----- Forwarded by Oscar Alvarez/AWA/FAA on 06/01/2005 09:43 AM -----

"Zappala, Chuck"
<Chuck.Zappala@boeing.com>

05/31/2005 04:05 PM

Oscar Alvarez/AWA/FAA@FAA

To

cc

Subject
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION FOR BOEING
ST. LOUIS PRODUCTION LINE JDAM GPS
TESTING

Dear Mr. Alvarez:

Boeing is requesting an extension from the FAA to apply for a renewal of FCC license WD2XHX that expires July 1, 2005. Please see the attached letter and other reference documents. If you have any questions, please let me know.

<<05-1114.pdf>> <<FAA letter for JDAM WD2XHX and WB9XYO.pdf>>
<<WD2XHX.pdf>> <<Technical Description.pdf>> <<System Diagram
1.pdf>> <<System Diagram 2.pdf>>

Thank you,

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free

(See attached file: 05-1114.pdf) (See attached file: FAA letter for JDAM WD2XHX and WB9XYO.pdf) (See attached file: WD2XHX.pdf) (See attached file: Technical Description.pdf) (See attached file: System Diagram 1.pdf) (See attached file: System Diagram 2.pdf)